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Fanis 7 4_Negroes, we wish to- submit that \;there are few ,
. Negroes on_ our relief rolls qpalified for work
“of this type. We might call your attention to
the fact thet the Federally sponsored project, S0
~ Supvey of White Collar and Skilled Negro Workers,
©.in this State, was not- ‘able to £i11 its quots
~ from the relief rolle. At" the request of the .
. ,Supervisor s : ‘ ,shington

" %o grent an éxemption for ﬁvévnon—rels.éf workers,

' " because of the fact that' qualified workers were
rnot obtainable from the relief rolls.

. ag Urban Consumptiom of Gooda, ete., ;
some- fifty or sixty Negroes, and - only eight of
' «t,hese eould do work” guch as was req_m.rr:;@.e !

: - May we again express our appreciation to you for bringing
these mattex-s to our attention, and extend again. our cooperatione _

| Very sin.cerely you.rs8

Alfred Edgar anith L
deinistrative Assistante

. WORKS PROGRESS ADMNISTRATION
~ G ‘ Columbia, South Carolina. B

; J’une 8,, 1036

i i"Mr. Alfred Edgar &nith
. Works Progress Administration
1734 New York Avenus, N. W
Washlngton, D. Ce

\

o Dear Sir.,‘, :

eceipt isg acknowledged of your 1

the employment of negro women in.

g 'ployment of negro tz:omen .on ahite eollax prc;jects dn Sout,h
g ‘Carolina. ' : :

We axe pleasea to lmow that the way we have haudled this
,matter 1s satisraetory to- ycue

Yours very truly,

(s) ; ,
R stats'Adminiatrater,

qr'Fufthermore. tha Supervisor of the PrOject knowx} 3

ther of Tune 5 yelative to
,rgetovm and. als0 the: eme ;




